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Prescribed by GSA
Questions and Answers for 277-03-6102

Q1.
Page 3 of the RFP, B.2., Estimated Costs, of the Solicitation refers to "total base fee" and "Award fee." What is meant by "total base fee" & who determines that? What is meant by "award fee" & who determines that?

A1.
Base fee applies to those organizations that are not non profit or educational.  Profit organizations apply a fee (base) to their total costs.  The percentage of base fee is negotiated and is an amount that they can invoice for during the project.  The award fee, is a percentage also on the total costs, however this percentage is awarded yearly and the amount awarded is determined on how good the offeror’s performance was during the period.  Section H.2 of the RFP explains the rating and the evaluation group.  Based on the review the percentage of award fee can be reduced.  Non profit and educational institutions do not propose either the base or award fee.

Q2.
Page 6 of 76, B.3.b.1(c) of the Solicitation states that, "No funds provided under this contract shall be used for reimbursement of travel expenses incurred by Government employees." Does this refer to any and all Government employees, including state and local government employees? Or does this refer to Federal Government employees only?

A2.
No funds provided under this contract shall be used for reimbursement of travel expenses incurred by Federal Government employees.  This refers to Federal Government employees only.

Q3.
Page 25 of 76, Section H.16 provides guidelines for printing. Are these guidelines relevant to a one-year period? If not, what is the timeframe for these reproduction guidelines?

A3
The guidelines for printing are for the contract period, which at this time is one year.  When the Option is exercised to extend, the guidelines will apply for that year also.

Q4.
Page 26 H.19 describes OMB Clearance guidelines. Will OMB clearance be necessary for the 5 existing online databases? Will future instruments, such as post-event evaluations, be subject to OMB clearance?  Is it necessary to include existing CAPT data collection instruments in the appendices?

A4. 
Yes, OMB clearance will be necessary for the existing on-line databases.  Also refer to page 12 of the SOW (Attachment 1), Task 7, B. Management, task description #5.  Future instruments will also be subject to OMB clearance.  No, it is not necessary to include copies of the existing CSAP CAPT data collection instruments in the appendices as they are provided in the RFC, however, any additional data collection instruments, interview protocols, and/or any forms that the offeror proposes to use should be included in Appendix 3 of your proposal. Refer to page 11-12, Task 7, B. Management, task #1.

Q5.
Page 55, Estimate of Effort, states that..."the Government considers the effort to be approximately 8.1 FTEs annually." Does this apply to service delivery personnel only or does it also include support staff (e.g., secretary) who are necessary to support service delivery? Does this figure include consultants & sub-contractors? Can the evaluator position be a sub-contractor? Given the diverse geographic characteristics & population differences between the five NPN regions, how was the 8.1 figure determined?

A5. 
This is an estimate offeror’s are welcome to put their own performance based plan together.  Subcontractor’s count towards FTE’s. 

Q6.
On page 56 of 76 in Section 2, Instructions to Offerors, a statement appears that reads, "The Government requires a minimum acceptance period of 120 days." What does this statement mean?

A6.
The proposal that is submitted is valid for 120 days.

Q7.
In section 12, pg. 62 entitled "past performance information," does this include cooperative agreements (not contracts) that are close to the same scope of work?

A7.
Yes.

Q8.
In the evaluation plan #4, pg. 74, second bullet, what do you mean by conduct "individual evaluation" of CAPT performance?  Specifically, what do you mean by "individual evaluation"?

A8.
In the Technical Evaluation Criteria; individual evaluation of the CAPT performance refers to organizational level evaluation.  Each CAPT will be responsible for data collection and management, analyses, and reporting of the data from the CSAP CAPT data collection system for their respective regions as described in Task 7 of the SOW (pages 11-13), B. Management.  You can also refer to the CAPT data collection procedures in Appendix C (Attachment 18).  

Q9.
Do we need resumes for CAPT Associates or are bios sufficient?

A9.
For CAPT Associates, resumes, curriculum vitas or biographical sketches are sufficient, as per Task 3.2, paragraph 1, page 6 of Attachment 1 in RRP.

Q10.
Is the tech transfer specialist defined as a technical web designer only or also as a content person on the issues of technology transfer? Can these two roles be met by two separate individuals who work as part of a team (part of a core staff)?

A10. 
This core staff position involves a range of talents relevant to technology transfer and information technology. Both skills in Web design and knowledge of technology transfer are needed. The requirements of the position could be met by two persons by providing appropriate justification narrative. 

Q11.
We can find nothing about a protection of human subjects section. There was one last time. Do we need to submit information about a human subjects section?

A11.
Section H.20 will be added to the contracts regarding Human Subjects, if it is determined to be necessary.

Q12.
TASK 1.2: Does the National Product Inventory refer to outstanding products?

A. 12.  
The “Product Inventory” (referenced on page 9 of the Statement of Work - Section

D. 1.)  refers to products that currently exist.  These include SAMHSA/CSAP official publications and conference edition publications, draft materials, and other products that are available and approved by CSAP for use by CAPTs.

Q13.
On page 7 of Appendix 1, Statement of Work, paragraph C.1., there is discussion regarding the requirement of the CAPTs to provide Model Programs training on 5 Models at least 3 times per year. Does this mean that the CAPTs are required to provide training on the 5 most popular Model Programs for our region on 3 separate occasions? Or does this mean that the CAPTs are required to provide Model Programs training for 15 different Models? 

A13.
Yes, the CAPT is required to provide training on the 5 Models in highest demand as determined by the CAPT’s constituency.  However, this does not mean necessarily that the CAPT is required to provide Model Programs training on 15 different Models.  

Q14.
TASK 5 specifies about 4,000 hours of TA per year, but goes on to discuss TA hours for Service to Science Academies and SIG grantees. Are these additional TA hours, above the 4,000, or are these part of the 4,000?

A14.
The TA hours for the Science to Service and SIG planning grants are part of the 4,000 hour estimate. The estimate was intended to provide a sense of the scope of this type of CAPT service. In FY2002, the five CAPTs generated about 20,000 TA hours. In FY2003, they are on a trajectory to delivery as much as 30,000 hours.

Q15.
TASK 5, p. 9: What is the "SAMHSA/CSAP prevention technical assistance and training tool kit?" Is one in development? How specific is it? What is it?

A15.   
The “SAMHSA/CSAP prevention technical assistance and training toolkit” referenced on page 9 of the Statement of Work (Section D.1.) is a work in progress.   To promote and assure clarity and consistency of message and greater uniformity of services delivered by SAMHSA/CSAP’s CAPTs,  the Toolkit  will evolve over time and contain an expanding complement of SAMHSA/CSAP approved products  that support CAPTs’ provision of state-of-the-science training and technical assistance to states and communities.

Q16.
There appears to be an error in item 5 on page 12 of attachment 1.Can you let us know if there is supposed to be more text between the words management plans; and protocols already developed, see Appendix C?

A16.
Text is not missing.  For clarification, it was intended to read:  “The Contractor shall work with a Cross-CAPT evaluation team composed of 1 staff person from each CAPT and the GPO/Staff Collaborators to design improvements in the cross-CAPT process and outcome evaluation measures in order to meet GPRA requirements and the CAPT’s other national CAPT program data collection and management plans. (Protocols already developed, see Appendix C.)  The Contractor shall work with SAMHSA/CSAP in developing of any required OMB clearance packages and related materials;”

Q17.
On page 8 of Attachment 1, paragraph C.2. continues the discussion regarding Model Programs trainings. Are the CAPTs responsible to cover costs for Model Program developers & invitees to attend the trainings? If "Government employees" include state and local Government employees, how can the CAPTs pay for participants to these kinds of activities if they are Government employees?

A17.
The CAPT is not responsible for covering the cost of Model Program developers for the Model Programs trainings.  Historically, the CAPTs do not routinely cover the costs for invitees, but may occasionally underwrite all or part of program invitees’ costs through the provision of scholarships.  

Q18.
Are we writing the proposal budget for 1 year or 5 years?

A18.
The business proposal should have a budget for each year in addition to a budget for all years combined for a total of 5 years.  You should provide the budgets broken down by tasks, so that an evaluation can be done, to determine where the costs proposed are associated.
Q19.
Since we need to do budgets per task can you tell us: Do we need 10 budgets for Year 1 and 4 for the option years or 40 for the option years?

A19.
You provide 1 budget per year, which is completed in a spreadsheet form and shows the costs for that particular year across all tasks.  Therefore you should have at least 6 spreadsheets as described in A18.

Q20.
What does ADP mean?  (see Attachment 14)

A20.
Automatic Data Processing – ADP refers to any computer related costs, whether it is software, hardware, data entry personnel.  These costs are broken down on Attachment #14
Q21.
Can we pay for Advisory Board travel expenses?

A21.   
The RFP (pages 3 and 5, Statement of Work) refers to the CAPT National Steering Committee, which is not an “advisory board”, a term that has special meaning and implications from the perspective of the Government.   CAPTs  shall pay the travel and related expenses for CAPT representatives and other invited representatives, excluding Federal staff.

Q22.
Do we need a small and disadvantaged business plan if we don't have a subcontractor over $500,000.00?

A22.
Yes 

Q23.
Is the past performance 36 point credit as CAPT, or in general; e.g. does the incumbent get up to 36 extra points for five years of successful incumbency as CAPT?

A23.
No 

Q24.
Do we need to have subcontracting arrangements in place pre-award?

A24.
Yes 

Q25.
Can you clarify the item about the FTS 2001 calling card versus our established National 800 WATS line?  May we use the latter as we have the previous five years?

A25.
We do not have an "established National 800 WATS line", as part of the FTS-2001 Service. What we can provide is an 800 # toll free line and a range of services through the FTS-2001. If the case is justified, i.e. consultants on travel, then DIRM can provide "calling cards".   If a current CAPT Contractor is using the "established National 800 WATS line" from the "Old GSA Contract", (which is a "holdover" from the FTS-2000 service contract), they will need to establish an inter-company agreement between AT&T(FTS-2000) and MCI World COM (FTS-2001). These agreement should have the concurrence of SAMHSA and GSA. It would be cumbersome due to the paperwork involved and/or approvals required. SAMHSA/DIRM would be providing the lead to establish this inter-company agreement and final approval.  If justified, from the Costs, Project Requirement, and Service available, the Offeror can continue to use the current service i.e. "established National 800 WATS line". 

Q26.
One of the current CAPTs has used a mixed PC and Macintosh network provided by its host organization.  All workstations have the ability to translate documents between software packages and computer platforms.  We would like to make sure that such a mixed workstation environment, transparent to the outside world, still meets the requirements of Section H.10 of the RFP.  Does this plan as described meet the requirement?

A26.
Yes

Q27.
Are the submitted copies of the proposal to be bound or unbound?

A27.
Bound.

Q28.
Do we need to have updated letters of support from the same partners and collaborators from three months ago?

A28.
Yes. 

Q29.
May the same person serve two functions relative to the five specific positions listed for CAPT staff?  Example:  can the Associate Director also perform the function of the Telecommunications System Specialist?

A29.
Yes. 

Q30.
Is there a required FTE percentage for any or all of the five key staff identified in the RFP?

A30. 
No.

Q31.
In the SOW, Section III, Task 1.1, there is a requirement to have the results of a preliminary state by state needs assessment within 4 weeks of contract award.  Will the outgoing contractor assist with this task? 

A31.    The outgoing contractor is not expected to “assist with this task”.  However, as part of their transitional activities, the outgoing CAPT grantees will be expected to collaborate with the new contractor through the provision of appropriate de-briefings and sharing of information on relevant work completed by the outgoing CAPT.   The new CAPT contractor is responsible for performing all aspects of the work required to complete this task.

Q32.
Task  2. Will the contractor be responsible for the composition of the National Steering Committee?

A32. 
No. The composition of the National Steering Committee is the responsibility of CSAP. CSAP may request input on possible attendees from the CAPTs. Each CAPT will send its Director and Associate Director to each National Steering Committee meeting. Occasionally, an additional person may be requested to participate in some topical work group (e.g., the Evaluator when determining modifications to the CAPT datasets). 

Q33.
Task 4 of the RFP states that the contractor shall perform 100 training activities. Can you provide an estimate for the number of people to attend the training activities?  

A33.
The number of people to attend training activities will vary, however, the CAPTs are encouraged to recruit larger numbers of attendees for cost-efficiency purposes.  Historically, attendees at events have numbered as many as 250 attendees.

Q34.
Task 4, Section C. We understand that Models Programs Training would be conducted 3 times a year. For budgeting purposes, how many days of training or meeting should we assume under the Model Programs Dissemination Project?

A34.
Depending on the Models selected for the training, the range of training duration is between 1 to 5 days.  Three days is the average for Model Programs training.  

Q35.
Task 4, Section D describes the Service to Science Academies. How many Service Academies are there in each Region? Should the Contractor for the CAPT budget costs to organize the Service to Science Academies including logistics for the Academies, contracting with all the consultants, arranging travel, accommodations and other support for the consultants, and all other tasks and costs associated with hosting the Academies, or will this cost be dispersed across SAMHSA/CSAP contactors or be assumed by another contractor?
A35.
CAPTs shall include Regional Service to Science Academies as part of their provision of training described under Task 4:A.1. on page 7 of the Statement of Work, and shall incur expenses as described in this task.   Additionally, CAPTs are expected to collaborate with SAMHSA/CSAP on two national Service to Science Academies each year.  The costs incurred for these two national Service to Science Academies, including the costs associated with travel and accommodations for CAPT staff and consultants, shall be covered by separate logistical support and other contracts.  However, CAPTs are expected to cover the costs associated with the provision of follow-up technical assistance to programs in their region that have attended the national SAMHSA/CSAP Service to Science Academies as described in Task 5: B.1. on page 9 of the Statement of Work.

Q36. 
Task 7, It is anticipated that the Contractor will train and monitor CAPT staff and associates in data collection. Is this kind of training included in 100 training activities described in Task 4?

A36.
No, the contractor training and monitoring of CAPT staff and associates in the CSAP CAPT data collection system is not included in the 100 training activities described in Task  4.  This task requirement is part of internal CAPT work and will be performed by the contractor to ensure consistency of skills in data collection and management across all CAPT regions.
Q37.
Task 8. Will a quarterly report be due at the time of an Annual report or will the annual report cover that quarter’s requirement?

A37.
A quarterly report will not be due at the time of an Annual report.  The Annual report will cover the last quarter.

Q38.
Page 14 of the SOW, Task 9 states:  " The Special Projects Ceiling is $10,000,000 for the base year and $10,000,000 for each of the four option years."  Please clarify is this the ceiling for each CAPT region or across the regions?

A38.
The ceiling under the Special Projects is for each CAPT region, maximum for each region would be $50,000,000 for all 5 years if all options were exercised.

Q39.
Task 9 refers to special projects. The task does not describe the nature and level of effort for the special projects. Could you please provide examples of special projects and estimates of the level of effort per project?

A39.   
The tasks and associated levels of effort involved in the “special projects” referenced in Task 9, pages14-15 of the Statement of Work, parallel the range and types of tasks covered in this RFP.    As the need arises, special projects will be issued by the Government and negotiated with CAPT contractors.

Q40.
In the SOW, Section II, third bullet, under “Objectives” there is a mention of providing assistance to additional client groups (e.g. Safe and Drug Free Schools).  Will funding for such activity be provided at the time of the request or should we include such funding in our proposal?  If the latter is true, approximately how many instances of additional assistance should we anticipate per year and what is the anticipated level of effort per instance? Also, under which task should budget this activity?

A40.   The number and nature of the instances requiring CAPTs to serve “other primary clients” as stated in Section II, Objective (bullet 3), page 2 of the Statement of Work,  is not known at this time.  Prospective CAPT contractors are not expected to include costs in their budget proposals  in anticipation of providing CAPT services to additional client groups.  On a case by case basis, CSAP with the Division of Contracts Management will negotiate with CAPT contractors regarding new requirements to extend CAPT services to additional client groups.
Q41. 
What is dollar value of the current contract for the CAPT regions? Approximately how many FTEs are assigned to the project? 

A41.
The current CAPT cooperative agreements are funded up to $1.5 million for FY 2003.  Please refer to the Independent government cost estimate for information regarding the estimated number of FTEs for the project.  Each offeror must assign FTEs to the proposed project based on their individual proposals for accomplishing the stated objectives of the contract.  As per the RFC (Task 3.2, page 6), each offeror must provide descriptions of the specific competencies outlined for all key and core staff proposed for the project.

Q42.
Can incumbent CAPT’s bid on the current RFP?

A42.
Yes.

Q43.
Task 1.2. Startup.  Section 2. c): What is the definition of “government furnished property?”  Specifically, what are “property, hardware, software, materials and data are necessary for the functioning of CAPT?”  Further, how is the new contractor to ensure documentation of the status of these items from the past contractor?  What is CSAP’s expectation for the disposition of these items?  Are they to be returned to CSAP or at they to be sent to the new contractor for use in the new CAPT?

A43
Government Furnished Property is any property given to the offeror / contractor for them to complete the work.  It could be considered various items from computers to file cabinets, desks, etc.  The offeror’s should have the necessary property to carry out the requirement in the contract.  If property is furnished it would have to be returned to either the contracts office or the new contractor when the contract is over

Q44.
Task 2: Attend Meetings and Workshops: Who defines the “ten collaborative workshops or conferences” to be attended?

A44.
SAMHSA/CSAP defines the “ten collaborative workshops or conferences” to be attended by the CAPT.

Q45.
Task 4 A. 1: Provide Training to States and Communities: Can the CAPTs provide meals and snacks for participants breaks during training?

A45.
No meals function are allowed.

Q46.
Task 4: Provide Training to States and Communities.  Section A.1: Provide Training:

Does the first sentence mean that a training of 2 to 4 hours is considered a unit of service?  In which case, a two-day training on a single topic might be considered 4 units of training for the purposes of satisfying this requirement?

A46. 
No, the first sentence of Task description #1 under Task 4 (page 7) is only an example.  The project does not define trainings by the number of hours of service, but by the event itself.  The training may be 2 hours or 2 days and it is considered one training for X number of hours. Also, see question and answer #33 above. 

Q47.
Task 4: Provide Training.  Section D.2:  Service to Science Academies:

We would like clarification on CSAP’s expectations for these Academies.  How is collaboration with other CSAP contractors defined?  Are the two Service to Science Academies mentioned to be national Academies or two within a regional CAPT?  How are staff members from the Central CAPT to be involved in the Academies, if at all?  Do the 3 representatives from up to 15 sub-recipients for three days all come from the Central area?

A47.    
Task 4, D.2. , pages 8 and 9 of the Statement of Work, refers to two SAMHSA/CSAP national Service to Science Academies.  The two national Service to Science Academies are planned to take place in the Washington, DC metropolitan area.   See the answer to question number 39 above for details on collaboration and costs.  Additionally, each CAPT shall designate evaluation/technical assistance staff/consultants to participate in the national Service to Science Academies as these individuals shall provide follow-up assistance to programs in their region that have attended the national academies (Task 5:B.1, page 9 of the Statement of Work).

Q48.
Task 5: Provide Technical Assistance.  Section C.  State Incentive Planning Grants.

Is there a specific “Prevention Framework” being referred to in this subtask?


A48.
Yes, SAMHSA’s Prevention Framework is comprised of a systems orientation approach which interconnects the community of prevention stakeholders, effective prevention strategies, feedback/evaluation loop and resources to implement strategies.  The five steps identified by researchers that logically orient the prevention community toward meaningful prevention results are as follows: 1) Profile Needs, including community readiness; 2) Introduce Training to get the community organized, build capacity, and plan for sustainability; 3) Select Prevention Programs, Activities, and Strategies; 4) Implement the Prevention Program; 5) Evaluate for Results.

Q49.
Task 5: Provide Technical Assistance.  Section D.  Product Inventory and Review.

What is the inventory to which this subtask refers?  Are these items that are to be on-hand, or purchased for distribution or to be developed for future needs?

A49.
The “Product Inventory and Review” referenced  in Task 5:d.1., page 9 of the Statement of Work, refers to products that are in existence and available for use by CAPTs to provide state-of-the-science training and technical assistance services to states and communities, they are on hand.  See answer to question number 12.  As stated in the RFP, the CAPT contractor shall collaborate with SAMHSA/CSAP, its contractors and partners in the selection, adaptation and revision of current products.

Q50.
Task 8:  Reporting Requirements.  Section 2. paragraph 5).  Please give more detail about this reporting requirement.  Determining cost-effectiveness and return on investment seem to be beyond the scope of the CSAP data sets, if this refers to an economics study.

A50.
The last reporting item is “Cost-effectiveness (Benefits to Costs Ratio - BCR) and return on investment (ROI) of options for proposed innovations in knowledge and technology transfer.” Such analyses are vital to answering questions such as “So what is the value of continuing to fund the CAPT program?”  Some additional types of data may have to be collected, but much of the data are already contained in the CAPT datasets. BCR and ROI analyses are not overly complex and should become part of the CAPT evaluation TA and training competencies.
Q51.
Task 8: Reporting Requirements.  Section 3: Technical Documents and Special Reports.

For budgeting purposes, we would like to know the expected scope of these reports.  Is there a time allocation for these reports beyond which we can seek additional funds from CSAP?

A51.
 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1These Reports will be approximately 10 pages each (single-spaced), and will be either straightforward reporting of information already maintained by the CAPTs, analytical work (e.g. a brief position paper) requiring content/evaluation expertise, or synthesis work, also requiring content/evaluation expertise. Unclear what is intended by the second part of the question, but this work is to be completed without additional funds from CSAP.

Q52.
Does the term “associates” have a specific definition with regard to the CAPTs beyond what the dictionary says?

A52. Given the scope of work and geographic dispersion of each CAPT, staffing solution may vary across the CAPT regions but all will have built-in the flexible use of part-time, daily, or hourly persons. These may be called “staff associate”, consultants, or even “stringers”.  Substantial funds may be allocated in CAPT to obtain the services from this people (to be paid by the day or hour) as they can offer the CAPT the range of expertise relevant to performing the CAPT SOW across the region. (See also A5.)

Q53.
Attachment 12 indicates that the five contract monitors with experience with our work must return Client Letters by May 21st.  What is the current deadline?

A53 
Attachment 12 deadline should reflect July 30th.

Q54.
May the offeror use Letters of Collaboration acquired for the original grant application or must new letters be solicited and submitted?  What about letters to the Single State Agencies?

A54.
The offeror’s may use the same letters of collaboration that was acquired for the cooperative agreement.  The same goes for the letters from the SSA’s, you can submit the letters that were sent with the cooperative agreement or you can obtain new ones.

Q55.
How are training events delivered by satellite downlink or other distance technology counted in the required overall total of 100 events?  Can each downlink location be counted as a single event?

A55.
Each training event delivered by satellite broadcast or other distance technology is counted as a single event.  No, each downlink location cannot be counted as a single event.  

Q56.
In Task Areas 4 and 5, the due dates indicate “No Later than 30 days after EDOC.”  Please confirm that this means that the CAPT must deliver the first of such events within this 30-day time frame, rather than to complete delivery of all these events within that time frame. 

A56.
With respect to the deliverables listed in Task Areas 4 and 5 (Deliveries, Section F.2. page 11 of 76), "no later than 30 days after EDOC" means that the CAPT shall deliver the first of such deliveries within this 30 day time frame, not complete all deliveries to be performed within that task area nor to complete all deliveries within the first 30 day time frame.

Q57.
Attachment 1 SOW – page 3, eighth bullet.  Please describe SAMHSA’s “other technical assistance and dissemination contracts” that are most likely to work with the CAPTs and the capacity you require of the CAPT to work with their efforts.

A57.
Please refer to Attachment 16 of the RRP.  

Q58.
Attachment 1 – page 3, ninth bullet and Attachment 1 – page 12, Item 4.  Regarding GPRA reporting requirements, are the five databases currently in use for the CAPTs performance measures aligned with all the GPRA requirements SAMHSA will need for GPRA reporting requirements or will the CAPTS be required to collect additional GPRA information.  If so, what is the scope of work for collecting the additional GPRA information, the source the data is to be collected from, the type of data and the periods of data collection.

A58.
The current databases collect data for the GPRA reporting requirements and per the RFC (Task 7, B. Management, Task #4), the contractors must work with SAMHSA/CSAP if any changes are warranted regarding the measures.

Q59.
Attachment 1 SOW - page 10 TASK 5.E.1. What are the regional and core resources envisioned for the new National CAPT website?  What contractor is doing this work?  Is there a scope of work available to review that the national website developer is required to fulfill?  What features are already in place on the national site (we cannot see them as it requires a login to see the contents, thus it may be that current CAPT contractors have an advantage we do not to put definition to the new efforts under way in this RFA).  Has sufficient funding been put into place to permit the development of the site to meet the needs of the regional CAPTs?  Will we be able to store the current support materials that were developed for our region, as well as serve new materials that we would want to make publicly available?  Are we only to provide content suggestions for the CAPT website and not have any access?

A59.
The CAPT contracts are not required to create and maintain regional CAPT websites even though the current CAPTs funded by cooperative agreements had this requirement. The transition plan from the regional websites to the national one has not been completed. The current CAPTs do not have access to unique or otherwise advantageous information about the proposed national website. The funding in two current CSAP contracts should permit the rapid development of the national website in collaboration with the new CAPTs. (See the paragraphs in the SOW Task 5.1E.) The National CAPT website will have to provide web services for the regional CAPTs and allow them to post content, calendars, etc. in a timely manner.  The new CAPTs will help design and refine the access, functionality, and usability of the national website for both the regional CAPTs’ respective staff and clients. Note that there is a plan under discussion to continue the current CAPT’s functions via some supplemental funding to facilitate the transition to the new contract supported CAPTs. Thus the regional websites may continue on line for some time. 

Q60.
Attachment 1 SOW - page 10 TASK 5.E.2. It is unclear to us if we will be able to use our own previously developed web enabled strategies to provide TA to states and communities using a web interface unless it is in on the national web site. Or are we to provide only content suggestions for the national CAPT website.

A60.
The new CAPTs are expected to provide their regional clients with relevant resources to improve the accountability, capacity, and effectiveness of prevention services. There will be regional CAPT sections of the national website. Resources developed by a CAPT for its clients may be placed on that region’s section of the website (and even offered to other CAPTs for application and testing in their respective regions). In addition to recommending/submitting informational content for the national website, the CAPTs may also propose web-enabled tools. All regional resources submitted or recommended should be prepared so that they can be related to the SAMHSA/CSAP prevention framework. 

Q61.
Attachment 1 SOW – page 7 TASK 4.B.1.  The required copies of letters to SSA’s in Appendix 2 are basically identical for every state and territory.  Because of the size of the Western Region this will use up eight pages of the Appendix, even with two letters per page.  May we place a copy of the generic letter from SSA’s in the appendix with the list of each SSA that received one, thus using only 1 page of the Appendix?

Q61.
Your letters from the SSA’s were requested as part of your proposal, even though they are all the same please provide the copies.

Q62.
Attachment 1 SOW - page 8 TASK 4.C.1.  The budget and staff requirement for the Model Program Dissemination Project is unclear to us.  Please clarify the sentence in Task 1 “conduct Model Programs Trainings on 5 Models, at least 3 times a year” with the sentence in Task 2 “Trainings shall be conducted by program developers or accredited CAPT staff…………..Logistics, program developers, program invitees, materials and all other meeting-related costs will be by the Contractor and the SAMHSA/CSAP Model Programs Dissemination Project”.

What items specifically should we include in our budget for these trainings?  Fees for the model program trainers to conduct the five model training programs 3 times per year?  Travel for the model program trainers?  Room rentals if attached to a conference? Marketing of the trainings? 

What does “accredited CAPT staff” in reference to conducting the Model Program Trainings mean?  Should we budget to have CAPT staff trained as trainers for model programs?  If so it would be difficult to determine which model program to be trained on without completing the region’s needs assessment.  How much is the Training of Trainers or certification for model programs trainer costs?  Does it involve travel?  The purchase of materials?  

A62.  For budgeting purposes, the CAPT does not need to budget for Model Program trainers’ travel or fees.  The CAPT should budget for meeting room rentals if the Model Programs training is attached to a conference.  The CAPT should also cover marketing of the trainings.  

We do not expect CAPT Staff to be certified Model Program trainers.  However, depending on the CAPT’s needs, the CAPT may decide it would benefit its constituency by accrediting a CAPT Staff person, given the cost-benefit and cost-effectiveness of having a Model Programs-certified trainer on staff. 

Q63.
Attachment 1 SOW - page 8 TASK 4.D.2.  In conducting the two Service to Science Academies each year, it appears that 45 people will attend 3 days with a model program training session.  “Supporting the Academies will be the primary responsibility of the CAPT”.    Please elaborate on what supporting means in staff and budget items such as costs of the academies, travel, etc.

A63.
Expectations for CAPT support of the two national Service to Science Academies referenced in Task 4: D.2., page 8 of the Statement of Work are further clarified in questions number 35 and 47, above.  The “model program training session” referenced in this task highlights the national Academies as opportunities for CAPTs to “piggyback”  specific trainings on selected model programs.

Q64.
Attachment 1 SOW - page 8 TASK 5.C.1.   Clarify the meaning of up to 80 hours of TA for each SIG, is this the maximum a SIG may obtain, is it inclusive of their attendance at the Service to Science Academies?  Would the 80 hours per SIG be a part of the required 4,000 hours of TA required for the CAPTs deliverables? 

A64.
The SIG Planning grantees will be invited to the Service to Science Academies.  Yes, the 80 hours of TA per SIG Planning grantee is included within the 4, 000 required hours of TA.

Q65.
Attachment 1 SOW - page 8 TASK 4.D1. and page 11 TASK 6.1.  The word “tool kit” is used often throughout the RFP in various sections.  What is meant by the “toolkit”?  Is it a collective term for CAPT services, or a specific term referring to products in place and/or to be developed?   If we are to provide input only on conceptual development of products or tools in collaboration with other CAPTs and the National CAPT, how would we be responsible for the clearance process?

A65.
See answers to Questions 12 and 49, above pertaining to Task 4: D.1., page 8 of the Statement of Work for discussion of “toolkit”.   CAPTs shall collaborate with SAMHSA/CSAP and other partners  on the selection, adaptation and revision  of products and tools to address gaps identified through the needs assessments.  CAPTs shall develop and provide documentation materials that support the requirements of DHHS/SAMHSA clearance, as needed and determined by SAMHSA/CSAP.  The Government is responsible for seeking and obtaining clearances, as deemed necessary and appropriate by SAMHSA/CSAP.  Product Development is not a task under the SOW.

Q66.
In general please provide more information on the Science to Service Academies, who are the content developers, where are they to be located, are the CAPTs support and involvement of these included in the 100 training activities required?  Where would the materials for the Service to Science Immersion Workshop and the CADCA Workplace Forum Academy available?  

A66.
See answers to Questions number 35 and 47, above.  Materials for the Service to Science Immersion Workshop and CADCA Workplace Forum Academy referenced in Task 4:D.1., page 8 of the Statement of Work shall be made available by the Government through the National CAPT website, other CSAP websites, and through dissemination by the CAPTs and other CSAP partners, as deemed appropriate by the Government.
Q67.
On p. 9 in the Statement of Work Task 5, section c, in the following statement, "The Contractor shall provide TA to support the Prevention Framework infrastructure and implementation in States as needed" what prevention framework does this refer to? Is this the Prevention Framework developed by States or does it refer to a SAMHSA developed framework? If it is from SAMHSA, where can we find it and access it?

A67.
Please refer to Question 48 of this document.  SAMHSA’s Prevention Framework provides the CAPTs an orientation for providing training and technical assistance.  However, the CAPTs will need to adapt and work with their client base to align the Prevention Framework with their the prevention framework in their states.

Q68.
Will we be allowed to charge participant registration fees for training activities and/or conferences under this contract?

A68,
If a registration fee was charged those funds collected would have to used to offset the cost of the training activities and / or conference.  This documentation would have to be provided with the invoice submission.  If the offeror has an accounting system that can monitor and track those costs they would be allowable.

